Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: tgregsto@bim.gov

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:27 PM

To: Tavarez, Ike

Cc: Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pat Ellis; Terry Gregston
(terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov); jamos@blm.gov

Subject: Monday 08/29/11 10:00 am conference call: Sagebrush Federal 1

Gentlemen,

| have notified various BLM specialists about the conference call on the Sagebrush Federal 1 on Monday. Despite the
short notice, we should have a cave/karst specialist, an engineer, Jim Amos, and hopefully a range specialist present
during the call. If COG wishes to do so, we can just meet at the BLM Carlsbad office. The advantage of doing so is the
access to various mapping systems that might be relevant to various resource concerns in regards to the Sagebrush.

One way or the other, it looks like we are a 'go’ for 10:00am Monday. Is there a number that we should call to initiate the
conference call?

I look forward to speaking with you all on Monday,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.



